



# FEDERICO SURACE

## I AM A CONTENT CREATOR

### ABOUT

I love my job, I also do it in my free time, it's my passion. I am a Generalist, I deal with many things, I know I can face every challenge of professional life.

No sectoral boundaries, I have worked for advertising agencies, marketing departments, television broadcasters, film productions

### INFO

**Phone**  
+39 3404918684

**Email**  
info@federicosurace.com

**Website**  
www.FedericoSurace.com

**Address**  
Carate Brianza, 20841,  
Monza, ITALY

### SOCIAL

**Facebook**  
/FedericoSuracePage

**YouTube**  
/FedericoSurace

**LinkedIn**  
/federicosurace

### SKILLS

- Motion Graphic
- 3D Animation
- Visual effects
- Live Streaming
- Videomaking
- Post-production
- Graphic desing
- AR for Ig e Fb stories

### SOFTWARE SKILLS

After Effects	██████████
Premiere Pro	██████████
Photoshop	██████████
Media Encoder	██████████
Character A.	██████████
Maya	██████████
PF Track	██████████
Substance P.	██████████
OBS Studio	██████████
Wirecast	██████████
Tricaster	██████████
For-A Studio	██████████
Davinci Resolve	██████████
Handbrake	██████████

### PRIVACY

"I authorize the processing of personal data contained in my curriculum vitae based on art. 13 of Legislative Decree 196/2003 and art. 13 of EU Regulation 2016/679 concerning the protection of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data."

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2016 - NOW** **VIDEO ART DIRECTOR** for **3bmeteo**  
TV and Marketing department - Bergamo, ITA  
Generalist, motion designer, 3d artist, broadcast director, live streaming, videmoaking and post-production, graphic designer. La7 - Sky Cielo - RTL TV - Kiss Kiss TV
- 2018 - 2019** **VFX SUPERVISOR** for **DGT Produzioni**  
**Visual Effects** for Film - Turin, ITA  
Production of visual effects through 3d animation, compositing and color grading using the latest generation techniques. Film "The Last Prisoner"
- 2016 - 2016** **VIDEO ART DIRECTOR** for **MeteoGiuliacci**  
**WebTV** department - Segrate, ITA  
Virtual set creation, automated generation of animated and static graphics, video in visual effects with simulation of atmospheric phenomena and realistic setting.
- 2008 - 2016** **HEAD GRAPHIC** for **Mopi - Mediaset**  
TV and Marketing department - Segrate, ITA  
Motion Graphic, 2D-3D animation, Virtual Set 3D supervisor, visual effects, editing, compositing, graphic designer. Mediaset TV Channels
- 2013 - 2014** **VFX SUPERVISOR** for **Latin Dream LLC**  
**Visual Effects** for Film - New Jersey, USA  
Production of visual effects through 3d animation, compositing and color grading using the latest generation techniques. Film "Fiebre Salsera"
- 2013 - 2013** **VFX SUPERVISOR** for **Indipendent Prod.**  
**Visual Effects** for Film - Florence, ITA  
Production of visual effects through 3d animation, compositing and color grading using the latest generation techniques. Film "The Last Kite"
- 2013 - 2013** **MOTION DESIGNER** for **Sea Holding S.p.A.**  
Marketing department - Milan, ITA  
Virtual set creation, automated generation of animated and static graphics, video in visual effects with simulation of atmospheric phenomena and realistic setting.
- 2013 - 2013** **VFX SUPERVISOR** for **Production Movie**  
**Visual Effects** for Film - Milan, ITA  
Production of visual effects through 3d animation, compositing and color grading using the latest generation techniques. Film "Party Legends"
- 2012 - 2013** **3D ARTIST** for **Blue Media Company**  
TV department - Como, ITA  
Virtual Set for NewTeck Tricaster. the project has allowed this webTV to be recorded and live on the web in a musical and scientific environment
- 2012 - 2013** **VFX SUPERVISOR** for **Indipendent Movie**  
**Visual Effects** for Film - Florence, ITA  
Production of visual effects through 3d animation, compositing and color grading using the latest generation techniques. Film "The Stranger"
- 2012 - 2012** **DIGITAL EFFECTS** for **Really Good S.r.l.**  
**WebTV** department - Milan, ITA  
Production of visual effects through 3d animation, compositing and color grading using the latest generation techniques. Film "All You Can Dream"
- 2012 - 2012** **3D ARTIST** for **Pepe Nymi S.r.l.**  
Marketing department - Milan, ITA  
3D animation and compositing for video rendering. this project had links with important Italian publishing houses
- 2011 - 2011** **VFX SUPERVISOR** for **DGT Produzioni**  
**Visual Effects** for Film - Turin, ITA  
Production of visual effects through 3d animation, compositing and color grading using the latest generation techniques. Film "Gather Allies"
- 2007 - 2007** **3D ARTIST** for **RATATAN S.r.l.**  
Marketing department - Milan, ITA  
3D animation and compositing for video rendering. this project had links with important Italian national network
- 2006 - 2007** **2D-3D GRAPHIC DESIGNER** for **Ovo S.r.l.**  
**WebTV** department - Milan, ITA  
Motion graphics and compositing for animated videos for scientific and historical videos. this series of videos has formed a large multimedia encyclopedia
- 2005 - 2006** **2D-3D DESIGNER** for **Clic Studios S.r.l.**  
Marketing department - Milan, ITA  
Motion Graphic, 2D-3D animation, visual effects, editing, compositing, graphic designer. Advertising agency with many video productions
- 2004 - 2005** **ASSISTANT DIRECTOR** for **Movie**  
Marketing department - Cosenza, ITA  
Assistant director, 3d graphic, video editing. Academy of Cinema.

### EDUCATION

- 2001 - 2002** **UNICAL**  
Degree in D.A.M.S. Multimedia - Cosenza, ITA  
Theoretical-practical notions about television and film directing, video editing, special effects, 2d-3d graphics, digital pixel processing, cinematic
- 1996 - 1997** **TECHNOLOGICAL HIGH SCHOOL**  
IT and Telecommunications - Cosenza, ITA  
five-year diploma, studies in computer science, electronics, telecommunications.

### PERSONAL SKILLS

